

ATTACHMENTS

Turangi/Tongariro Community Board Meeting

8 May 2018

Table of Contents

3.1	Turangi/Tongariro Community Board Meeting - 10 April 2018		
	Attachment 1	Turangi/Tongariro Community Board Meeting Minutes - 10 April 2018	3
4.1	Action Points Update		
	Attachment 1	TTCB Action Sheet - May 2018 (A2210116)	8
4.3	Turangi Operat	ions Report - April 2018	
	Attachment 1	Turangi Operations Report - April 2018 (A2207550)	g

10 April 2018

TAUPŌ DISTRICT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE TURANGI/TONGARIRO COMMUNITY BOARD MEETING HELD AT THE BOARDROOM, TURANGI SERVICE DELIVERY CENTRE (COUNCIL / DOC OFFICES), TOWN CENTRE , TURANGI ON TUESDAY, 10 APRIL 2018 AT 1.00PM

PRESENT: Mr Andy Hema (in the Chair), Cr Tangonui Kingi, Cr Maggie Stewart, Mrs Karen

Donlon, Miss Sharlyn Holt, Mrs Pauline Jenkins-Lyons, Mr Wally van der Aa

IN ATTENDANCE: Mayor David Trewavas, Chief Executive, Head of Economic Development &

Business, District Parks Operations Manager, Parks Manager Community & Open Spaces, Strategic Relationships Advisor, Democratic Services Support Officer

MEDIA AND PUBLIC: Nil

Notes:

 Cr M Stewart left the room during item 4.4 (at 2.17pm) and re-entered the meeting at 2.19pm

at 2.19pm.

ii. Crs T Kingi and M Stewart abstained from discussions, including the passing of

resolutions, in relation to items 4.2 and 4.3.

1 APOLOGIES

TT201804/09 RESOLUTION

Moved: Cr Tangonui Kingi Seconded: Miss Sharlyn Holt

That apologies from Mr Te Takinga New be received and accepted.

CARRIED

2 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Nil

3 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

3.1 TURANGI/TONGARIRO COMMUNITY BOARD MEETING - 13 MARCH 2018

Minutes of a meeting of the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board held on Tuesday, 13 March 2018 had been circulated (A2208011).

TT201804/10 RESOLUTION

Moved: Mrs Karen Donlon Seconded: Mr Wally van der Aa

That the minutes of the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board meeting held on Tuesday 13 March 2018 be

confirmed as a true and correct record.

CARRIED

Page 1

10 April 2018

4 REPORTS

4.1 ACTION POINTS UPDATE

The Head of Economic Development & Business gave the following updates in relation to the action points:

- The toy library group had moved into the Turangi Library premises remove item.
- Would follow up on discussions held with NZTA in the previous week regarding signage prohibiting jumping off the State Highway 1 and 46 bridges – *current*.
- District wide, \$16M had been budgeted for open spaces and renewals in the LTP 2018-28; \$1.6M was for new projects. At the request of the chair, the Head of Economic Development & Business undertook to email members a breakdown of the \$16M, in particular the amount of funding allocated for Turangi projects current.
- Council had approved the Board's request for \$170k unbudgeted funds for the temporary sports changing facility – remove item.

TT201804/11 RESOLUTION

Moved: Miss Sharlyn Holt

Seconded: Mrs Pauline Jenkins-Lyons

That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board receives the action points update.

CARRIED

4.2 TTCB SUBMISSION ON THE LONG-TERM PLAN 2018 - 28

The Chair thanked the members and Strategic Relationships Advisor for their combined input into the Board's LTP submission. A member commended the Board on putting together a substantive submission that gave a clear direction of their aspirations to the community. Another member suggested that they continue to prepare future submissions and annual plans well in advance of closing dates as opposed to a last minute rushed approach.

TT201804/12 RESOLUTION

Moved: Miss Sharlyn Holt Seconded: Mrs Karen Donlon

That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board confirms its draft submission (as circulated) on the Long-Term Plan 2018-28 and authorises the Chair to add any amendments up to the 16 April 2018.

CARRIED

4.3 TTCB SUBMISSION ON THE WASTE MANAGEMENT MINIMISATION PLAN

A member advised that the Asset Manager Stormwater & Solids was looking into the possibility of having the composting workshops in Turangi as they were currently only held in Taupō.

TT201804/13 RESOLUTION

Moved: Mr Wally van der Aa Seconded: Mrs Karen Donlon

That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board receives the information on the Consultation Document for the Water Management Minimisation Plan.

CARRIED

Page 2

10 April 2018

4.4 TURANGI OPERATIONS REPORT - MARCH 2018

The Parks Manager Community & Open Spaces gave a brief progress update on the current status of the modular sports changing building. The District Parks Operations Manager then spoke to his report. Key points noted were:

- Further erosion had occurred on the western shores following prolonged periods of rain.
- Work on the Omori boat ramp would hopefully commence around mid-year (June/July) when lake levels were expected to be lowest.
- Issues with the pontoons had been ongoing for years due to the location being renowned for extreme weather events. Staff were investigating options with the manufacturers to better secure the pontoons.
- Around 2000 plants were planted at the Kuratau planting day.

The following was noted during questions, answers and related discussion:

- Thanks to the parks team for their preparation of the fields for 'The Gamblers' horse sports day.
 However, damage was caused to the paddocks as five stock trucks were stuck in bog and had to be towed to roadside.
- Council had provided a skip bin at Pukawa for many years under a historical arrangement which was for the disposal of greenwaste from council reserves as people (mainly those whose property the reserves) often undertook this work themselves. However, more recently the bins were being filled with private greenwaste and rubbish therefore it would likely be permanently removed.
- Had \$40k in councils renewals budget for an upgrade on the stent way stairs at Pukawa. The
 current condition of the stairs was the probable cause for the lack of use by the public however,
 once the upgrade was completed, it was anticipated that usage would increase.
- A cost share arrangement with DoC to undertake improvements on the (DoC) walkway / track to
 Omori would not be feasible for both financial and accessibility reasons (access to install piles would
 be by helicopter only).
- Noted that there was an LTP submission from Pukawa residents for a new walking track.
- The transportation team were investigating options regarding the town centre ground surface in response to a number of reported trips, slips and falls by members of the public. In the interim, terms were being negotiated with a commercial contractor previously engaged to clean the town mall and netball courts to undertake another cleaning round in the near future. The District Parks Operations Manager would inform the Board of the date the work would be done once known.
 - In reply to a comment regarding town centre maintenance and cleanliness / appearance not being up to standard, the Chief Executive explained that this was influenced by reduced (staff) budgets and aged infrastructure. However, three new staff had recently been employed which would help eliminate future issues.
- There was no budget available for the wind breaks shown in Mr Marnoch's proposal however, the Board could include that in its LTP submission if desired. Estimated costs received from Mr Marnoch for the under veranda lighting, signage, etc in the town mall were displayed on the whiteboard for members information. The combined total was in the vicinity of \$600k.
- The District Parks Operations Manager would follow up with Go Tongariro as to the whereabouts of the 'pig hunters' photo board (that people could pop their head in for photos).

TT201804/14 RESOLUTION

Moved: Mrs Karen Donlon Seconded: Miss Sharlyn Holt

That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board receives the Turangi Operations Report for March 2018.

CARRIED

Page 3

10 April 2018

4.5 MEMBERS' REPORTS

The following verbal and tabled reports were received:

Cr Tangonui Kingi

Guest speaker at the Turangi-Tongariro Residents & Ratepayers AGM. Based on questions received from the floor, felt that many people were still unaware of the Board's role within the community. On a positive note, members could use that as an opportunity to reflect on each individual's respective contribution in the elected roles, how are they engaging with the community, what could be done better, etc.

Cr Maggie Stewart

- LTP consultation at Omori / Kuratau.
- Kitashiobara visit. <u>Saturday 17 March:</u> Short tour around Turangi, Pukawa, Omori/Kuratau. <u>Sunday 18 March:</u> River walk; powhiri, Hirangi School performance. Tour to mountain for high tea at the Chateau then back to Braxmere Lodge, stopping at various sites of interest on the way back. Dinner with the Board. <u>Monday 19 March:</u> Float plane ride over Lake Taupō. Huka Falls jet board ride. Breakfast at Wairakei Resort.
- Various council workshops and meetings.
- Omori / Kuratau ratepayers meeting.
- Met with Tokaanu residents.
- Met with various ratepayers.
- Whareroa residents AGM.
- Turangi i-Site and Volcanic Activity Centre tour.

Mrs Karen Donlon

- Tokaanu meeting re wastewater issues.
- LTP planning.

Mr Andy Hema

- LTP consultation and Representation Review held in the Omori/Kuratau community centre.
- Kitashiobara sister city visit. Hosting Mayor and 3 other delegates plus a translator.
- TEDS implementation hui. FirstTEDS workshop at Tongariro Lodge.
- District Health Board hui.
- LTP public consultation Turangi Library.
- Council meeting. Spoke for TTCB recommendation for \$170k for temporary sport facilities at Tūrangitukua Sports Park.
- RMA 101 workshop Council chamber, Taupō. Very worthwhile and informative
- LTP submission planning with TTCB.
- Meeting with residents of Tokaanu on 9 March re water failures.

Mrs Pauline Jenkins-Lyons

- LTP planning.
- Meeting held at Tokaanu re sewage issues. Noted that it would have been good to have a hard copy of the presentation to distribute to attendees as staff were having to go over previously asked questions for late comers. Suggested that this presentation could be added to the Board's Facebook page as well as the TTCB mandate and any other items of interest. Another member commended the Head of Operations for his presentation which was very comprehensive.
- Advised that the Turangi Toy Library was holding an open day on Saturday, 14 April.
- Would include a link to the LTP in their update to (private) business customers.

Mr Wally van der Aa

- TTSF annual junior triathlon. Good event and weather on the day. Approximatelly 70 children /

Page 4

10 April 2018

youth involved throughout the day. A lot of community participation and support, especially with road management.

- TTSF planning for 2018 sports awards.
- Advised that the Turangi RMP was on hold.
- Meeting at Tokaanu. Good explanation of what had occurred, especially on the technical side of things. Funding set aside in LTP budgets should help significantly reduce future occurrences.

Notes:

The Head of Economic Development & Business would look into future workshops to support members understanding of various council roles and functions eg finance, budgets and renewals.

The Strategic Relationships Advisor noted that the Rangatahi Hub was running a free (April) school holiday programme (for ages 5 – 18 years) based out of the Senior Citizens Hall. The school leaders would complete programme planning in the first week for implementation in the second week. The Rangatahi Hub now had charitable status and would be launching an after school programme in the near future.

TT201804/15 RESOLUTION

Moved: Mrs Pauline Jenkins-Lyons

Seconded: Mrs Karen Donlon

That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board receives the members' reports and community plan updates.

CARRIED

5 CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS

Nil

The Meeting closed at 2.44pm.

The minutes of this meeting were confirmed at to on 8 May 2018.	he Turangi/Tongariro Community Board Meeting held
CHAIRPERSON	

Item 3.1- Attachment 1 Page 7

Page 5

Turangi Tongariro Community Board Action Sheet - A2128941					
Item No.	Meeting Date	Subject	Task	Outcome	
4.1	13/03/2018	Presentation: Update from Turangi Police	Request from Council to liaise with NZTA for 'No jumping off bridge' signage on State Highways 1 and 41 bridges.	NZTA were notified of the request by the Head of Economic Development & Business.	
4.1	13/03/2018	Presentation: Update from Turangi Police	Requested signage banning bikes and liquor in the town centre / mall area.	The Taupo District Council Liquor Control Bylaw (2013) is expected to be reviewed over 2018. As part of that review, consideration will be given to the appropriateness of a permanent liquor ban in the Turangi town centre. Evidence of issues and disorder related to alcohol will be required to support any future ban. It is anticipated that both the Community Board and the police will be engaged as part of the bylaw review process. The transportation team were arranging bike signage.	
4.4	10/04/2018	Turangi Operations Report - March 2018	The District Parks Operations Manager would follow up with Go Tongariro as to the whereabouts of the 'pig hunters' photo board (that people could pop their head in for photos).		
4.5	10/04/2018	Members' Reports	The Head of Economic Development & Business would look into future workshops to support members understanding of various council roles and functions eg finance, budgets, renewals, etc.	Ongoing.	

Service Requests Received - April 2018

	Apr 2018
Animal Management & Compliance	43
Building Control	8
Business Support Team	
District Litter/Refuse	3
Network Operations - Storm water	1
Network Operations - Water	6
Network Operations - Wastewater	1
District Parks Operations	38
Health & Liquor Licencing	3
Rates	
Regulatory After Hours	11
Transportation	13
Resource Consents	12
Facilities Management	7
Property/GIS	
Customer Services	3
Debtors	
Development Engineering	
Turangi Service Centre	
Emergency Management	
Land Information (GIS)	
Pound	1
Reserves Planning	1
Total	151

Turangi Parks Operations Update

- Leaf sweeping operation has started and the community leaf voucher scheme was brought forward several weeks because of the earlier leaf fall.
- The ecological team have sprayed out the areas for planting at Kuratau and sprayed willows along the Tokaanu Stream.
- Winter track maintenance work is underway.
- Verbal update on town centre works will be given.

Turangi Library Stats

	Apr 2018	Apr 2017
Total Issues	2428	2466
In-House use	5	25
New Members	22	27
Internet Users	810	778
Wi-Fi Sessions	1243	1502
Wi-Fi Unique Devices	692	777

Library Update

- Janet Ness was appointed to the casual on call position. Janet brings with her a wealth of
 experience and knowledge from her extensive teaching career.
- School holiday programme numbers were down by 21.5% on last year's figures. This may
 have been the result of one day less due to Anzac Day falling mid-week of the second week,
 and the free holiday programme held at the Turangi Rangatahi Hub during the second week of
 the holidays.
- Visitor numbers were up by 6.1% compared to the same period last year.

Turtle Pools Attendance

Patronage:	Apr 2018	Apr 2017
Adults	507	534
Seniors	278	149
Students	152	221
Children	823	999
Under 5's	120	154
Schools / Groups		29
Aquatic classes	112	124
Swim Well	294	
Water Safety Seals		
Aquatic Programmes		
Swim School	50	81
Cadets / Training		12
Turangi Swim Club	45	156
Total Pools	2381	2459

Turtle Pools Update

- Swimwell for Tongariro School has finished. Te Kura o Hirangi will commence Swimwell at the start of term 2 with the programme recommencing in term 4.
- Ian Coles is running aqua fitness classes on Tuesdays and Fridays for his clients so this will increase pool user numbers. Wendy from Midlands Health also has classes for her clients on Tuesday mornings; Margaret Gamble runs Aquacise from 8.30am-9.30am every Monday and Wednesday and Frida takes an AquaStretch class every Friday from 11am-12noon. We are fortunate to have all these people on board with the winter season approaching as this is typically when we see numbers decrease. However, we really try and push people to keep coming to the pools and being active.